

Cyngor Cymuned Llangelynnin Community Council

Minutes of the Community Council Meeting– Wednesday 9th February 2022 – 7.00pm at Y Ganolfan Llwyngwrl – following strict Covid-19 safety guidelines as advised by Gwynedd Council.

Present: Kevin Goodchild (KG) Keith Carroll (Vice Chair) (KC) (Chairperson), Huw Davies (HD), Dylan Thomas (DT), Jenny Warne (JW), Geraint Edwards (GE), Geraint Micah (GM), David Griffiths (DG), Debbie Taylor-Bond (DTB) (Clerk),

1. **Apologies Received:** Cllr Louise Hughes, Ian Williams, John Griffiths

a) **Chairperson's Welcome:** The Chair welcomed the group.

b) **Approval of previous minutes (26.01.22):** Minutes were agreed a true account and approved.

Proposed – Keith Carroll **Second** – Geraint Edwards **Signed** – Kevin Goodchild

2. **Matters arising from the previous meeting (26.01.22):**

- **Small Community Projects.** Agreed plastic bench use at Rhoslefain to be ordered and delivered. Application for a small community grant Of £250 applied for which is 50% of the anticipated price of the replacement bench.

Proposed Geraint Edwards **Seconded** Keith Carroll

- **Change of Bank Account** – All relevant documentation signed. Natwest has supplied the wrong forms and new forms were needed to be signed. Application to be re-submitted asap. There are a number of invoices outstanding due to time taken to change the bank account that are needing to be paid as soon as possible once the new account is opened. **Action DTB**

- **Moles in the playground** – It was confirmed that this work is in progress. **Action GM**

- **Christmas Trees** – Thank you letter for the donation of the Christmas tree. It was confirmed that a thank you letter from the Community Council was sent out and was well received.

- **Second Homes consultation.** Second homes consultation documentation discussed. Any comments on the consultation to be provided to the Clerk.

- **Cutting back vegetation Rhoslefain.** This was confirmed as having now been resolved.

- **Cod QR Historypoints** – Enquiry for history points sign. New sign to be provided by History Points. Contact to be made with the Church about the possible placing of the sign on the Church gates near to the memorial. **Action DTB**

- **Highways Issues** – Following items still awaiting response from Gwynedd Highways

- Difrod i wal – ochr chwith ger Y Nant, Llwyngwrl/wall damage
- Adnewyddu llinellau dwbl melyn a baeau yn y meysydd parcio/double yellow lines
- Llwybr i'r traeth – cyflwr y llwybr/footpath to beach
- Ffordd yr Orsaf – cais gan drigolion y gymuned am ffens neu giat /station road
- Clirio sianeli draenio/drainage channels

- **Network Rail** – Representative Simon Roberts Network Rail to attend the March 2022 meeting.

5. **Correspondence** - **Gwynedd Council** received regarding the Works Programme February 2022. – 32/Bridleway Rhoslefain. Clear tree

6. **Planning Applications**

Barmouth Viaduct bridge -Upgrading and replacement works on the steel parts of the bridge. Comment by 1st March. Discussed and No comments received.

3. **Financial Report:** Financial Review carried out.

Financial Report for January 2022 was agreed a true account and approved.

Proposed – Geraint Edwards **Second** – Keith Carroll **Signed** – Kevin Goodchild.

Outstanding invoices to be paid once banking access has been resolved.

Gwynedd Council £1060 for grass cutting

G Williams – Electrical work Christmas tree for £89.21

G Micah – Grass cutting 2021 - £259.20

- 4. **Representatives' Reports:** None.
- 5. **County Councillors:** None
- 6. **Any Other Business:**

At this point Geraint Micah and Dave Griffiths left the meeting in case of a potential conflict of interest. Notification of Personal interest form to be completed accordingly. Action GM and DG

a) **Quotes for grass cutting 2022.** Discussion on the extent of the works and likely bidders was held. It was agreed to send out the documentation to three Contractors. **Action DTB** to send out documentation. DTB to ensure completed Conflict of Interest forms are kept on file.

Geraint Micah and Dave Griffiths returned to the meeting.

b) Enquiry from Gwynedd Council Rights of Way regarding a new Circular footpath proposal in Llwyngwriil. A representative from the Rights of Way to be asked to attend the next meeting to discuss this proposal in more detail. **Action GM**

c) Playground – It was confirmed that the donation of £4,000 is still available and once the order is received by PlayWales it will take approximately 8 weeks for the equipment to be supplied.

d) Invoice for Christmas Tree – Enquiries to be made regarding outstanding invoice for the Christmas tree for Rhoslefain for 2020 and 2021. **Action DTB**

Date of Next Meeting: Wednesday 9.03.22 at 7.00pm - “Y Ganolfan” Llwyngwriil

Signed

Chairman Date